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RELEASE IN PART B5,B6 

From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, February 8, 2012 7:50 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J; Hanley, Monica R; Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: . 	 Mini for today - Wed, Feb 8, 2012 

8:25am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department 

8:35am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40am Secretary's Office 

8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15am ONE-ON-ONE MEETING w/SENATOR LINDSEY GRAHAM 
9:30am Secretary's Outer Office, Closed Press Staff: Grace Garcia 

9:30am COFFEE f/INVITED SENATORS — SUBJECT: AFRICA 
10:15am James Monroe Room, Floor, Official Photo Only, Staff Jessica Zielke 

10:30am PRE-BRIEF 
11:00am Secretary's Outer Office, Staff Bill, Tom, Jake, SRAP 

11:15am GROUP PHOTO w/BURMESE CIVIL SOCIETY LEADERS 
11:20am East Hall, Camera Spray, Staff Claire 

Note: Whisper interpretation as needed 

11:20am DEPART State Department • En route White House 

11:25am ARRIVE White House 

11:30am NSC MEETING w/POTUS 
12:30pm White House Situation Room 

12:35pm DEPART White House *En route State Department 

12:40pm ARRIVE State Department 

12:45pm OFFICE TIME 
2:00pm Secretary's Office 

2:00pm OFFICIATE AT SWEARING IN CEREMONY VASST SECY f/ADMINISTRATION 
2:20pm JOYCE BARR, Benjamin Franklin Room, Official Photo Only, Staff: Jessica Zielke 

2:30pm BILATERAL w/HAITIAN PRIME MINISTER GARRY CANILLE 
3:00pm Secretary's Conference Room, Official Photo at the TOP 

3:15pm 
3:45pm Secretary's Outer Office, Staff Bill, Tom, Jake, Jeff F, Barbara Leaf 

3:50pm DEPART State Department *En route White House 

3:55pm ARRIVE White House 

4:00pm WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS 
4:30pm Oval Office 

4:30pm 
6:00pm 

6:10pm DEPART White House •En route Matisse Restaurant 
4934 Wisconsin Avenue, NW 

6:25pm ARRIVE Matisse Restaurant 
. Staff: Monica 

6:30pm DINNER wi 
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Matisse Restaurant 

TBD 	DEPART Matisse Restaurant *En route Private Residence 

TBD 	ARRIVE Private Residence 
#### 
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